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Dear Melia:

This letter is to confirm our conversations regarding the
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My client intends to sell approximately 27,000 acres of
timberland. The land represents much less than 15% of the assets
of my client. The fair market value of all land being sold is in
excess of 15 million dollars. But the value of the Blocks of
land from which timber has been harvested in the last five years
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activities. My client keeps track of what timber is harvested by
Blocks and can determine by Blocks from what portion of the land
timber has been harvested in the last five years.

It is my understanding that in determining whether a filing
is necessary for this transaction, my client may exclude the
value of the Blocks from which no timber has been harvested in
the last five years.
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I would appreciate it if you would confirm receipt of
this letter. It is also my understanding that you will notify
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if vAan Afieaarsse with anv nortion nf this letter.
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